Celine Leon

October 2022 – February 2024

Screenwriter, Script Consultant, Production Assistant

About

To date, I have written four original, feature length screenplays and contributed to a spec script and a short film. Experience in thinking on my feet and customer service from having my own patient list as a student physical therapist to waiting multiple tables on the weekends to working as a production assistant at Rolling Loud Miami. I can deliver results under pressure. Willing to travel or relocate for work.

Credits

Project	Role	Year	
<u>The Disadvantages of Seeing God</u> Short Film	Script and Continuity Departme	ent 2024	
Charlie's Choice: The Mother and Wife Conundrum of Charles Tinnerman Spec Script	Co-writer	2023	
Work Experience			
Freelance Writer		September 2024 - Present	
• Freelance copy and content writing. Contributed to publications including <i>The Dink</i> and PortaBall.			
Copywriter and Swim Instructor/ Ready Set Swim Miami		September 2024 - Present	
Copywriter and swim instructor for mobile swim school.			
Food and Beverage Server/ The Last Zebra, Carlisle, England		February 2024 – July 2024	
Production Assistant/ Rolling Loud Miami 2023, Miami, FL		July 2023	
Production assistant to backsta	age manager.		

Bar Staff/ Jockey Club, Carlisle, England

Skills

Valid Driver's License, Screenwriting, Editing and Proofreading, Fade In Pro, Customer Service, American Red Cross Swim Instructor for 11+ years, English, Spanish, and Russian.

Education

Master's Degree in Physical Therapy/University of Cumbria, Carlisle, England	2022 – 2024
Bachelor of Science, Athletic Training/ Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL	2018 – 2022
*References available upon request	